
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Timothy Desper <timothyd@pdxmission.org> 
Thursday, March 27, 2014 9:55 AM 
Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: [User Approved] Request for communication 

I would like to request a 3 minute time for communication on May 28th. 

Timothy Desper 
111 W. Burnside 
Portland, OR 97209 
503-746-9714 

I'd like to speak regarding our continued positive partnership with Clean and Safe, their officers, and our 
diligent work to build a positive community among our guests here at the Portland Rescue Mission. 

Timothy Desper, Guest Services Mmiager 
Portland Rescue Mission I Burnside Shelter 
111 W. Burnside St. I Portland, Oregon 97209 
P: 503.906.7690 

GIVE SOMETHING MORE 
More than a meal, more than a bed. Give HOPE 

www.PortlandRescueMission.org 
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Request of Timothy Desper to address Council regarding Portland Rescue Mission 
partnership with Clean & Safe (Communication) 

MAY 2$ 2014 
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COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed MAY 2 3 2014 AS FOLLOWS: 

La Vonne Griffin-Valade YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 


